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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  918-4355
November 30, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  918-4355

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 918-4355
	

	PARTNERING CONSULTANT SERVICES

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT PARTNERING CONSULTANT SERVICES

	November 30, 2006

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  43601150/ 4367011007
	jol
	G:\RFQ\918-4355 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on DECEMBER 8, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT DECEMBER 8, 2006.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  BRIAN TAMBLIN

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBRIAN TAMBLIN, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  918-4355 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 918-4355

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. Question:  Does the project represent a continuation of a past or current effort, or is this a new initiative?  If you have used a similar process in the past, what parts does it wish to retain, and which parts does it wish to improve or discard?

Response:  This RFQ is seeking partnering services for one-year with optional extensions for up to two (2) additional years.  The previous consultant assisted in facilitating discussions on parking issues with various entities for a proposed library project in addition to partnering services on a large-scale detention project.  That work has been completed with no outstanding issues to resolve.  The selected consultant may be required to assist with subsequent phases and/or issues regarding these projects.  However, the contract is not designed for just one project and may be used on any task or project undertaken by the County by or through the Department of Public Works and Planning that is in need of these services.

2. Question:  Do you have a current or past vendor who provides similar services to those described in the RFQ?  If yes, what advantage, if any, would such a vendor have in competing for the current project?

Response:  The contract with the previous consultant expired.  All partnering services by the previous consultant have been completed.  Selection of a consultant is outlined in the RFQ.
3. Question:  Is there an advantage for vendors inside the County of Fresno?

Response:  No. The previous partnering consultant was from outside the County of Fresno.  

4. Question:  What is your budget or budget range or how much have you spent on similar work in the past?

Response:  There is no set budget as the costs will vary depending on the scope of work.  Costs for consultant services are charged to the appropriate projects.  The total of all services over the period of the contract cannot exceed $100,000.  When services are required for a project, a specific scope of work will be developed for it and the consultant will provide a not-to-exceed amount for the scope of work based upon the agreement.

5. Question:  Why are you choosing to outsource this project rather than staffing it internally?

Response:  The County desires an outside independent consultant to facilitate and conduct partnering sessions in order to minimize claims and to facilitate consensus between parties.

6. Question:  Will answers to questions from all potential vendors be shared among them?

Response:  Yes.  All Questions regarding the RFQ from any and all vendors, and the County’s responses will be shared with all agencies and organizations that received the basic RFQ.
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